

FW: OP Trust Materials

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 13 Apr 2018 12:11:25 -0400
Attachments: TBMBC SUBMISSION OPTRUST APRIL 12 V13 CLEAN.docx (541.8 kB); TBS - OPSEU PP Expansion - BN -04-12 v1.doc (339.46 kB); OTB Q&A v1 - with responses.docx (19.42 kB); LOA-ExpansionandMembershipContinuity201301.pdf (2.51 MB)

Hi Cindy and Mark

For backpocket for the 1:30 meeting, please see attached. The assessment note does not yet include the updated ministry materials OEMD just received, including the QA. They are updating that now, but may not be complete by the meeting.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Marcos, Helder (TBS)
Sent: April 13, 2018 12:06 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Herbert, Rebecca (TBS)
Subject: OP Trust Materials

Hey Sarah,

As discussed, attached is our current AN and the ministry materials we received (updated submission, Q&A)

We are updating our AN based on the information in the ministry materials.

Thanks,
Helder